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Jeanie Bourke - RE: 1403-001 The Bay House - sprayed fire-resistive material inspection

From:  “Matt Grady" <mgrady@rwg-a.com>

To: "Jeanie Bourke" <JMB@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 4/3/2013 9:04 AM

Subject: RE: 1403-001 The Bay House - sprayed fire-resistive material inspection
CC: <mgagnon({@landmarccorp.com>

Jeanie,
The statement will include reference to the IBC as well. Thanks.

Matthew T. Grady, P.E.
Materials Testing Manager

R.W. Gillesple & Assoclates, Inc.
86 Indusirial Park Road, Sulte 4
Saco, Maine 04072

Tel: 207-286-8008 + Fax: 207-286-2882
mgrady@nvg-a.com * www.iwgillesple.com

If attachments are nat as stated, please contact the sender.

This message conlains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If vou are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake, and delete this e-mail from your system. E-
mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secured or emor-free as information could be intercepied, corrupted, lost, destroyed, received late or incemplete, or
could contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or emission in the contents of this message, which arises as a result of e-mail
fransmission, If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version from the sender,

From: Jeanie Bourke [mailto:JMB@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:56 AM
To: Matt Grady

Cc: mgagnon@landmarccorp.com
Subject: Re: 1403-001 The Bay House - sprayed fire-resistive material inspection

Thank you Matthew,

I have a request, the IBC 2009 code Sec. 1704.12 is fairly prescriptive on special inspections of SFRM. Please
modify this statement to include a reference to the IBC.

Thanks,

Jeanie

Jeanie Bourke
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CEQ/LPI/Plan Reviewer

City of Portland

Planning & Urban Development Dept./ Inspections Division
389 Congress 5t, Rm 315

Portland, ME 04101

imb@portlandmaine.gov

Direct: (207) 874-8715

Office: (207} 874-8703

>>> "Matt Grady" <mgrady@rwg-a.com> 4/2/2013 336 PM >>>

Good Afternoon Jeani,

Marc Gagnon of Landmarc Construction wanted me to inform you that R.W. Gillespie & Associates, Inc.
{(RWG&A) is performing materials testing and special inspeclions for the subject project. RWGS&A will also be
performing testing and inspection of the sprayed fire-resistive material (SFRM}) that will be applied in the lower
level parking area. At the completion of the project, RWGEA will issue a letter stating whether or not the SFRM

was in general accordance with plans and specifications.
Best regards.

Matthew T. Grady, P.E.
Materials Testing Manager

R.W. Gillespie & Assoclates, Inc.
86 Industral Park Road, Suite 4
Saco, Maine 04072

Tel: 207-286-8008 + Fax: 207-286-2882
marady@wg-a.com + www.nwqillespie.com

If attachments are not as siated, please contact the sender.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake, and delete this e-mail from your systen. E-
mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as infonmation could be intercepied, corrupted, tost, destroyed, received late or incomplete, or
could contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission in the contents of this message, which arises as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version from the sender,

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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